
Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Courses & Curricula & Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 
 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

University Courses & Curricula Committee 2018-2019 

April 10, 2019 
 Talley Student Union 5101 

  12:45pm-2:45pm 
Call to Order 12:45pm 
 Welcome from Chair Marta Klesath
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA
 Approval of UCCC March 27th 2019 Minutes
 Course and Curricular Business

Old Business 
Old Business 

Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Bruce Panchart, Reynolds, Carlson 

Welch 
BAE 451 Engineering Design I Revisions: SLOs, component type, requisites. 

Returning from 11/28/2018 
Bruce Driscoll, Kuzenski, Seracino BAE 452 Engineering Design II Revisions: SLOs, component type, requisites, 

description. Returning from 11/28/2018 
Kuzenski Hessling, Hergeth, Seracino EC 202 Principles of Macroeconomics Revisions: SLOs, Eval Methods Returning 

from 3/6/2019 

New Business 
Consent Agenda 

Action Type Notes 
ACC 451 Internal Auditing Minor Revisions: Requisites and scheduling 
ARE 309 Environmental Law & Economic Policy Minor Revisions: Updating GEP information 
ARE 311 Agricultural Markets Minor Revisions: Updated GEP info 
CH 204 General Chemistry Laboratory II for Students in 
Chemical Sciences 

Minor Revisions: Requisites 

CS/SSC 103 Introductory Topics in Crop, Soil and Turfgrass 
Sciences 

Drop Course being Dropped 

CS 124 Agriculture and Seeds Drop Course being Dropped 
CS 413 Plant Breeding Minor Revisions: Requisites 
CSSC 490 Senior Seminar in Crop Science and Soil 
Science 

Minor Revisions: Prefix, requisites, and scheduling 

ENG 368 American Poetry to 1900 Drop Course being Dropped 
FL/ECI 427/(527) Methods and Materials in Teaching 
English as a Second Language 

Minor Revisions: Schedule 

FL/ECI 436/(536) Perspectives on English as a New 
Language 

Minor Revisions: Schedule 

GC 320 3D Spatial Relations Minor Revisions: Requisites and scheduling 
GC 340 Concepts of Website Development Minor Revisions: Schedule 
HESM 304 Dance Practicum Minor Revisions: Adding required curriculum 
HI 207 Ancient Mediterranean World Minor Revisions: Scheduling information 
PRT 442 Recreation and Park Interpretive Services Minor Revisions: Description 
PS 401 American Political Parties Minor Revisions: Description, title 
SSC 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems Minor Revisions: Requisites 
SSC 492 External Learning Experience Drop Course being Dropped 
SSC 493 Special Problems in Soil Science Drop Course being Dropped 
SSC 495 Special Topics in Soil Science Drop Course being Dropped 
TDE 230 Scientific and Technical Visualization Minor Revisions: Requisites, Description 
TDE 331 Technology Through Engineering and Design II Minor Revisions: Requisites, Description 
TDE 371 Emerging Issues in Technology Minor Revisions: Requisites, Description 
TDE 481 Research & Development in Technology Education Minor Revisions: Requisites, Description 
American Literature minor (16ALM) Minor Revisions: Removing 500-level courses from elective list 
Journalism minor (16JOM) Minor Revisions: Removing course from elective list 
BS in Soil and Land Development Drop Discontinuing Plan and 2 Subplans 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/451/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/474/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1678/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/12/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/408/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1661/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6764/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6764/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1258
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1258
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6357/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1267
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1281
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1281
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2332/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1908/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1908/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2561/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2561/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2892/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5772/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7123/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1598/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4895/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4635/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1274/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5055/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5056/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5057/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6595/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6599/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5298/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5303/index.html&step=tcadiff


16ENGLBA 16ENGLLLT, Literature Minor Revisions: Adding four courses to elective list 
Technical and Scientific Communication minor (16TSM) Minor Revisions: Removing 500-level courses from elective list 
World Literature minor (16WLM) Minor Revisions: Elective list, availability  
 

Poole College of Management 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Kuzenski Bruce, Driscoll, Krause ACC 295 Special Topics in Accounting New Course 
Kuzenski Planchart, Rieder, Seracino MIE 295 Special Topics in MIE New Course 
 

College of Design 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Rieder Despain, Seracino, Merrill ADN 202 Art + Design Sophomore Studio I Revisions: SLOs, title, description, hours 
Rieder Driscoll, Hessling, Krause ADN 203 Art + Design Sophomore Studio II New Course 
Rieder Muse, Kuzenski, Planchart ADN 204 Art + Design Sophomore Studio III Revisions: SLOs, title, description, hours 
Rieder Reynolds, Griffin Hillis, Roise ADN 205 Art + Design Sophomore Studio IV New Course 
Rieder Simpson, Hergeth, Seracino Art and Design minor (12DNM) Revisions 
Rieder Bruce, Krause, Carlson Welch Industrial Design (12IDB) Revisions 
 

College of Engineering 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Reynolds Merrill, Krause, Orphanides E 480 Namibia Wildlife Aerial Observatory New Course 
Reynolds Planchart, Griffin Hillis, Roise ISE 437 Data Analytics for Industrial Engineering  New Course 
Reynolds Simpson, Carlson Welch, Rieder JEM 420 Mechatronics Systems Modeling Revisions: Component, 

SLOs, reqs 
Reynolds Hessling, Despain, Bruce JEM 455 Robotics and Autonomous Systems New Course 
Reynolds Domingue, Hergeth, Roise Engineering (BS) Mechatronics (Joint NC State 

and UNCA) (14EGRBS-14EGRJEM) 
Revisions 

 
University College 

Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Domingue Seracino, Rieder, Roise B.S. in Music Engineering Technology New Degree Program, Letter of Intent 
 

College of Natural Resources 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Roise Griffin Hillis, Reynolds, Rieder FW 405 Tropical Wildlife Ecology Revisions: Title, hours, SLOs, 

description  
Roise Rieder, Planchart, Bruce PRT 350 Outdoor Recreation Management Revisions: SLOs, description 
Roise Reynolds, Hergeth, Carlson Welch PRT 385 Environmental Education in Practice New Course 
Roise Muse, Simpson, Orphanides PSE 370 Pulp and Paper Products and 

Markets 
New Course 

Roise Planchart, Domingue, Kuzenski Forest Management (BS) 15FORMTBS Revisions 120 Credit Hours 
(exempted) 

 
 

College of Education 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Hessling Orphanides, Domingue, Muse GC 420 Visual Thinking  Revisions: SLOs, reqs, eval 

methods 
Hessling Carlson Welch, Orphanides, 

Hergeth 
GC 450 Advanced Graphics Usage with CAD Revisions: SLOs, reqs, eval 

methods 
Hessling Kuzenski, Hergeth, Muse TDE 110 Materials & Processes Technology Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Hessling Calrson Welch, Griffin Hillis, 

Driscoll 
TDE 202 Introduction to Teaching Technology 
Engineering and Design Education 

Revisions: Hours, SLOs, eval 
methods, description 

Hessling Krause, Kuzenski, Seracino TDE 359 Electronics Technology Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Hessling Rieder, Driscoll, Bruce TDE 385 Robotics Education Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Hessling Seracino, Despain, Rieder TDE 407 Field Work in Technology Education Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Hessling Hergeth, Reynolds, Krause TDE 457 Student Teaching in Technology 

Education 
Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
reqs, grading method 

 
 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25961/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25955/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1518/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25935/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1531/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25936/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25915/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25925/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7272/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25883/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6927/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4891/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25888/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25943/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25943/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2895/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2917/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5294/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6550/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6550/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5297/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6603/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5299/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5302/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5302/index.html&step=tcadiff


 
College of Humanities and Social Sciences 

Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Despain Bruce, Muse, Roise Creative Writing Minor (16CWM) Revisions: elective lists 
Despain Rieder, Reynolds, Hessling 16ENGLBA Core Electives Revisions: elective lists 
Despain Hergeth, Orphanides, Muse 16ENGLBA-16ENGLCRW, Creative Writing Revisions: elective lists 
Despain Kuzenski, Seracino, Merrill 16ENGLBA-16ENGLFLM, Film Revisions: elective lists 
Despain Planchart, Griffin Hillis, 

Hergeth 
16ENGLBA 16ENGLLWR, Language, Writing 
and Rhetoric 

Revisions: elective lists 

Driscoll Krause, Orphanides, 
Domingue 

English (BA) Linguistics (16ENGLBA-
16ENGLLIN) 

New Concentration proposed.  

Driscoll Simpson, Hessling, Seracino 16ENGLBA 16ENGLTED, Teacher Education Revisions: elective lists 
Driscoll Bruce, Rieder, Roise Sociology BS (16SOCBS) Reactivate and Revisions 
Driscoll Krause, Muse, Carlson Welch Teaching English as a Foreign Language 

Minor (16TEFLM) 
Revisions: Adding Elective list 

 
 

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Bruce Kuzenski, Despain, Hessling ARE 270 Principles of Agribusiness Entrepreneurship New Course 
Merrill Driscoll, Hergeth, Simpson ARE 370 Agribusiness New Venture Development New Course 
Merrill Carlson Welch, Griffin Hillis, 

Orphanides 
ARE 470 Agribusiness Entrepreneurship Clinical Skills 
Development 

New Course 

 
 
 
SLO= Student Learning Outcomes 
 
Discussion:  
Notes:  

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.  
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.  
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix 

and number into the search bar.  
 
SLO = Student Learning Outcomes 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25957/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25958/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25959/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25959/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 

University Courses and Curricula Committee     March 27, 2019 
     Talley Student Union 5101 
      Call to Order: 12:45 pm 

Members Present: Chair Marta Klesath, Chair Elect Rudi Seracino, Kanton Reynolds, Past Chair Helmut Hergeth, Melissa 
Merrill, Scott Despain, Catherine Driscoll, Kathleen Rieder, Peter Hessling, Wendy Krause, Peggy Domingue, Andreas 
Orphanides, Antonio Planchart, Jackie Bruce, Annie Carlson Welch, John Kuzenski, Spencer Muse, Melissa Merrill, Kanton 
Reynold, Coleman Simpson, Joseph Roise, Berkley Griffin Hillis 

Members Absent: 

Guests: 

Ex-Officio Members Present: Lexi Hergeth, Li Marcus, Melissa Wiliford, Jordan Luzader, Kyle Pysher 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 Remarks from Chair - Welcomed the committee members and introduced the guests and proxies. The chair also reminded

the committee that there are two UCCC meetings left in the year and about the May 3, 2019 after hours appreciation event.
 Remarks from Undergraduate Research- Li Marcus reminded the committee that they will be receiving surveys for next

year’s committee.
 Approval of the Minutes from March 6th 2019 – Approved Unanimously

o Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll moved to approve.

Old BUSINESS 

 CS 418/(518) Intro to Regulatory Science in Agriculture -Tabled with Friendly Suggestions
Discussion: Member Jackie Bruce moved to approve the course previously tabled at the January 9, 2019 UCCC
meeting. Member indicated there is still an exam listed that is not provided in CIM, there is still no adequate description
of attendance and participation. Member brought attention to the syllabus indicating students will lose 4.4 points, is this
percentage or a point value. Member indicated it would help if there was one syllabus and not two separate syllabi for
the dual level course. Members indicated the grading systems in CIM and the syllabus are not matching. Member
made a motion to amend the motion to table until the items are addressed.
Friendly suggestion to uniform the fonts and to combine the two syllabi. Dr. Scott Despain has offered to provide a
sample syllabus to help combine the syllabi.

 COM 497 Advanced Topics in Media Studies -Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Scott Despain moved to approve the course previously tabled at the February 6, 2019 UCCC
meeting. Presenter explained that the justification for the course has been updated to provide the need for the course
(opposed to COM 498), presenter explained this is the required course while COM 498 is an elective course for some
curricula.

NEW BUSINESS 

 Consent Agenda (ADN319 …BME298…,CSC316…DAN272,ECE436,ENG…HI400…TT/FTM380…ExtensionEdDiscontinued)  -Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll moved to approve.

 Motion to combine the PCOM actions. Approved with one oppose (Kathleen Rieder) and one abstain (Melissa
Merrill)
-ACC 498 Independent Study in Accounting-
-BUS 498 Independent Study in Business Management
-EC 498 Independent Study of Economics -
-MIE 498 Independent Study in MIE-  
Discussion: Member John Kuzenski presented the course action. Member found it difficult to see how the grading will
be measured and earned for independent study courses. Presenter indicated the faculty are currently keeping grades
for the students and providing grades based on the agreement between the faculty member and the student. Presenter
explained that there is no syllabus because the non-standard course agreement. Chair explained that in the past the
committee has been provided with a completed non-standard agreement as an example. The committee members
looked at a previously approved independent study course (EI 495) that provided a filled out sample contract
visualizing how the grade and expectations would be met. Some members indicated that they are comfortable with the



outline contract provided. 
Members and XONV members discussed that there is reason for a sample syllabus be provided not only for SACS, but 
also for the academy to maintain records about what has been approved.  
Member asked if there was a university requirement that S/U courses could only be used as free electives and cannot 
count toward the degree requirements. Li Marcus brought up the policy for the committee and indicated she will do 
further research for a definitive answer.  

 BUS 443 Web Development for Business Applications- Approved Pending
Discussion: Member John Kuzenski presented the course action. Motion to amend to approved pending the addition of
the DRO statement approved unanimously. Member commented that there isn’t any indication of what the projects are.
Presenter shared that this used to be an IT course, then went to the analytics group, and are now back with the IT
group. Members asked for a participation rubric, Rounding statement, PRRs and electric hosting statement, and an
explanation of the projects.

 Motion to combine EC 201 and 2015, then motion to re-separate
 EC 201 Principles of Microeconomics- Approved Pending

Discussion: Member John Kuzenski presented the course action. EC 201 needs to remove the (3 credit hour)
statement from syllabus description, the schedule should indicate it’s subject to change, add PRRs, and text book
pricing.

 EC 205 Fundamentals of Economics- Approved Pending
Discussion: Member John Kuzenski presented the course action approved pending the inclusion of the text book cost
and to adjust the rounding statement to the same font size as the rest of the syllabus. Member indicated the course
structure seems strange, other members and XONV members explained this is a structure used by various courses
across colleges.

 Statistics BS 17STBS - Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Spencer Muse presented the curricular action.

 AFS 442 Issues in the African Diaspora- Approved Pending
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action. Member brought attention to the electronic devices
saying that the professor will mark students using cell phones as absent and will not inform them until grades are
posted. Members discussed that while marking a student absent is fine, however not informing the student is
problematic. Motion to amend the motion form approved to approved pending resolving the statement so that a student
will be able to tell what their grades are at all times. Members indicated the statement is contradictory, members asked
for clarification on if the student will be asked to leave or not. If they are told to leave the student will know that they are
losing points. If they are not asked to leave, the marked absences must be marked and reported in a way that the
student will be able to see their grade.

 COM 447 Communication and Globalization- Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action

 HI 264 Modern Asia 1800 to Present - Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action. Member asked if the SLOs are measurable, members
discussed that this was approved through CUE.

 HI 270 Modern Middle East- Approved Pending
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action as approved pending the update of the DRO
statement. Member brought attention to the need for the course meeting time in the syllabus and the midterm in the
evaluation methods but doesn’t provide when the midterm is in the syllabus.

 HI 335 The World at War- Approved Pending
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action. Member brought attention to the syllabus, on the
late assignments section, member indicated there is a late work policy and make up work in the syllabus requirements.
Member moved to amend the motion to approved pending clarification of the late work policy. Member indicated a
rounding statement should be included in the grading scale.

 HI 350 American Military History- Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action.

 HI 366 Native American History- Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action. Member indicated the instructor’s name doesn’t



match in the syllabus in CIM but that this isn’t a requirement. 

 SMT 330 Project Management for Sustainability – Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the new course action. Member commented that the student learning
outcomes are very terse but are fine.

 Learning Design and Technology 13EDGENBS-13EDGENLDT – Approved Unanimously
Discussion: Member Peter Hessling presented the curriculum action for a new concentration. Members complimented
this action’s presentation of the consultations.

 ALS Prefix CIP Code Change-Committee informed that the ALS prefix CIP code is now 01.0000 Agriculture, General
Li Marcus explained that CIP code changes will need to go beyond the university level, Li has brought this to the
provost for approval already.

Meeting adjourned at 1:54 pm Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth 



Back To Top (Agenda)

















Back To Top (Agenda)

















College of Agriculture & Life Sciences 

Department of Crop and Soil Sciences 

go.ncsu.edu/cropandsoil 

go.ncsu.edu/soil

Campus Box 7620 

Raleigh, NC 27695-7620 

P: 919.515.2647 

To: Dr. Michael Mullen 

Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Division of Academic and Student Affairs 

From: Dr. David A. Crouse 

Undergraduate Teaching Coordinator 

Date: 5 March 2019 

Re: Discontinuing the Bachelor of Science in Soil and Land Development 

Justification: The Department of Crop and Soil Sciences requests the discontinuation of the Soil and Land 

Development plan (11SLD) and its two subplans, Land Development (11SLDBS-11SLDLDEV) and Soil Science 

(11SLDBS-11SLDSSCI). The structure of the Soil and Land Development – Land Development subplan was merged 

with the Natural Resources – Soil and Water Systems subplan to create a new Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and 

Land Use subplan. The structure of the Soil and Land Development – Soil Science subplan was merged with the 

Plant and Soil Sciences – Soil Science subplan. The merging of the subplans was approved in September 2018 

actions. 

Impact on the Classification: The discontinuation will result in CIP Code 01.1299 no longer being needed. 

Impact on Other Programs: Other programs will not be affected by this change. 

Impact on Future Students: Effective immediately, the Department requests the university cease admitting 

students into the Agronomic Science subplan as freshman or transfers. We also ask it be removed immediately as 

an option for CODA.  

Impact on Current Students: Currently, three students are enrolled in the Soil and Land Development plan. The 

students will be given the opportunity to switch into the revised Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and Land Use 

subplan. Alternatively, the students will have until June 2024 (Term: 2246) to complete the Soil and Land 

development degree. Come Term 2246, if the students have not completed their degree, they will be moved into 

Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and Land Use. 

Proposed Effective Date: July 1, 2019 (Term: 2197) 

Back To Top (Agenda)



Request to Discontinue 
Last Update 1/25/16 

Page 1 of 3 

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA 

REQUEST TO DISCONTINUE  

A DEGREE PROGRAM, SITE OR DELIVERY MODE 

Date:  5 March  2019 

Constituent Institution:  NC State University 

Is the program a joint degree program? Yes No    X 

Joint Partner campus 

Title of Authorized Program:   Soil and Land Development Degree Abbreviation:    SLD 

CIP Code (6-digit): 01.1299 Level: B      X  M  D 

CIP Code Title: Soil and Land Development 

If the degree program has associated UNC Teacher Licensure Specialty Area Codes that, upon this 
discontinuation, should be attributed to a different degree program, then complete the following: 

UNC Teacher Licensure 
Specialty Area Code  
(one per line; add as 
needed) 

Degree Program to Receive Specialty Area Code 
Title Degree 

awarded 
6-Digit CIP

n/a 

Term of Proposed Discontinuation (when new students will no longer be admitted): 

term  Summer  year  2019 

1. What type of program discontinuation is being requested?   (if b/c/d, one or more can be selected)

a) X Discontinue - Permanent.  (While course offerings already shared across degree programs may 
continue, the program components will not become a significant or distinct component of another 
program.  Degree program is discontinued in full in Academic Program Inventory (API), including any 
approved off-campus sites and alternate means of delivery; requires action of Board of Governors)  

b) Discontinue - Delivery. Eliminate one or more delivery types and keep the program active.

o _____On-campus delivery of program



  Request to Discontinue 
 Last Update 1/25/16 

 

Page 2 of 3 

o _____Online delivery of program  

o _____Site-based delivery of program 

_____Instructor present (off-campus delivery) 

_____Instructor not present (site-based distance education) 

 

c)  Discontinue - Consolidate.  Program components will become a significant or distinct 
component in another degree program (e.g. concentration/track).  

o _____Existing degree program (BOG approved) 

 Program title, degree, CIP         

o _____New degree program (Request to Establish and BOG approval generally required) 

 Proposed program title, degree, CIP        

 

If (b) is selected and sites are to be discontinued, please list them (add lines as needed).  

Site #1   
   
  (address, city, county, state) (date of site authorization by GA) 
 
Site #2 
   
  (address, city, county, state) (date of site authorization by GA) 
 
Site #3 
   
  (address, city, county, state) (date of site authorization by GA) 
 
 

2. Explain why the program, site, or delivery mode is being discontinued. 

a. If the program, site or delivery mode addresses high priority needs, how will those needs be 
addressed by other programs?   

Program has been merged with our Natural Resources plan (11NATRLBS) to create a more 
robust Soil and Water Systems subplan (11NATRLBS-11NATRNRW). The revised subplan is 
being renamed Soil, Water, and Land Use.  

b. Describe how affected parties (faculty, staff, students) will be informed of the impending 
closure and, where applicable, of any additional charges/expenses to students. 

Faculty have met and discussed the pending discontinuation resulting from the NR/SLD 
merger. Students will meet with the Undergraduate Teaching Coordinator to discuss their 
options and path forward. 

  



  Request to Discontinue 
 Last Update 1/25/16 

 

Page 3 of 3 

c. Describe steps to be taken to allow students enrolled in the program, site or delivery mode 
to complete their courses of study. 

Currently, three students are enrolled in the Soil and Land Development plan. The students 
will be given the opportunity to switch into the revised Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and 
Land Use subplan. Alternatively, the students will have until June 2024 (Term: 2246) to 
complete the Soil and Land development degree. Come Term 2246, if the students have not 
completed their degree, they will be moved into Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and Land 
Use. 

 
3. Discuss the reassignment of any faculty, staff and EHRA non-faculty, including number of each 

type of personnel to be reassigned.   
 

No faculty, staff or EHRA non-faculty have been or will be reassigned. 

 

4. Discuss the discontinuation of the employment of any faculty, staff and EHRA non-faculty, 
including number of each type of personnel to be discontinued.   

 

No faculty, staff or EHRA non-faculty have had or will have their employment discontinued. 

 

5. Discuss reallocation or reduction of costs resulting from each discontinuation(s), including 
specific amounts related to each discontinuation. 

Efforts related to the Soil and Land Development degree have already been reallocated to the 
enhancement of the Natural Resources – Soil, Water, and Land Use program.  

 

6. Name, title, telephone, and e-mail of contact person for this notification of discontinuation: 

David Crouse, Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor and Undergraduate Teaching 
Coordinator, Crop and Soil Sciences, 919-515-7302, crouse@ncsu.edu 

 

This request to discontinue a degree program, delivery mode, or site has been reviewed and approved 
by the appropriate institutional committees and authorities. 

Signature of Chief Academic Officer:   _______  ____________________ 

Signature of Chief Academic Officer (Joint Campus partner) ____ ____________________ 





Back To Top (Agenda)



















Back To Top (Agenda)

















Back To Top (Agenda)

















Art and Design (12DNM) 
Description 

The Department of Art + Design believes that there is an essential need for students in the broader university to 
engage in coursework that fosters creative thinking, problem-solving, and making. To meet this need, the 
department offers an undergraduate minor in Art + Design, available to university students in majors offered 
outside of the College of Design.  

The minor in Art + Design consists of 15 total credit hours of study, of which 6 hours must be satisfied at the basic 
course level. The remaining 9 hours of courses may be selected from the elective course list provided below. A 
grade of “B” or better will be required for credit in all courses in the minor. 

Although all efforts are made to accommodate minors, it is important for potential students to know and 
understand that access to Art + Design courses are based on a hierarchy where priority access goes to Art + 
Design majors. 

Program Objectives 

• To discover basic art + design principles through hands-on activities.
• To apply art + design process and theory to solve problems creatively and efficiently.
• To increase awareness of one’s self and environment.
• To foster an appreciation and understanding of the disciplines of art + design.

Requirements 

The Minor in Art +  Design consists of 15 credit hours of study of the approved courses along with the following 

requirements: 

• Completion of a minimum of 15 credit hours for Art + Design minor designated courses.

• A university-wide GPA of 2.0 or above.

• A grade of ‘B’ or better in all courses required and credited to the minor.
• No course used for the minor can be taken for credit only (S/U).

• Only courses offered from the Department of Art + Design will count toward the minor degree.

Admissions 

Admissions into this minor program requires that the student be in good academic standing at the university 
with a minimum overall GPA of at least 2.0.  Students must also complete all Art + Design minor courses with a 
grade of ‘B’ or better.  

To officially add or drop the Art + Design Minor, students must complete the “Declare Minor Form” form that is 
available online here. After completing the  “Declare Minor Form”, students should bring it to the College of 
Design Department Heads Suite that is located in Brooks Hall 215. 

Back To Top (Agenda)

https://studentservices.ncsu.edu/forms/registrar/declare_minor.pdf
aeherget
Highlight

aeherget
Highlight

aeherget
Highlight



Required Courses (6 credit hours – 2 courses) 

The required courses listed below must be taken before the student can enroll in other elective courses for the 
minor. The student must receive a grade of ‘B’ or better in each required course.   

• ADN 111 – Two-Dimensional Design 
• ADN 112 – Three-Dimensional Design 

Elective Courses (9 credit hours – 3 courses) 

The completion of the minor degree requires successful completion of three of the electives listed below.  
Electives are not offered every semester.  It is the student’s responsibility to plan their course schedule 
accordingly. 

• ADN 212  Photography I 
• ADN 219 Digital Imaging  
• ADN 226 Sequential Imaging  
• ADN 281 Drawing I 
• ADN 319 Animation I 
• ADN 414 Color and Light 
• ADN 415 Visualizing Narrative 
• ADN 496 The Business of Art and Design 

• ADN 273 Fibers Materials and Processes 

• ADN 386 Basic Sculpture 

Certification 
The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or 
her degree program. Student’s must contact the  Art + Design minor advisor to check that all minor degree 
requirements have been met.  If they have been met, the student can apply for their minor degree in the 
MyPack online portal at the same time that they apply for graduation their final semester at NC State 

 

Contact Person 
Pamela L. Jennings, PhD, Head & Professor of Art + Design 
Minor Advisor: Art + Design  
pljennin@ncsu.edu 

SIS Code: 12DNM 

aeherget
Highlight

aeherget
Highlight



�������������	
���������
����	
���������������������������� ����!���"#�$%&'�$(')%*��� ��+!�,- ��./+'$"+!��*,��,� 0�!*!�,��� �!��! �,�1� !!��2�*�����! ���, ���*!�!�*���� ���!�� ,��113�4��!��� ,5!*�,�3����! -�-!�, ����*�!6�*7������2���!*��*!��,5!���, 7, -�� ������ ��8� ����*���������*�41!9���15, -��0�!�%*��� ��+!�,- �:*�-*�9��22!*��� �� �!*-*�����!�9, �*�, �%*�� ��+!�,- ��,��,�1, !��, �6�,�����!��!�,- �9!�����1�-3�,��!;�!*,! �!��, ���,��!9�,*,��1�9�  !*�%���!9,��$�<�*��6���6,11�4! !2,��2*�9���,��9, �*��% 3���*,����� �!*-*�����!�����! ��, ���!�� ,5!*�,�3�6���,�� ���9�<�*, -�, ��!�,- �� ��6����!!7���1�!* ��,5!�9!�������2!;�!*,! �, -���!�! 5,*� 9! ��, �6�,���6!�1,5!�=>?@>AB�CDEFGHIJFK0���,���5!*�4��,���!�,- ��*, �,�1!����*��-���� ��8� ����,5,�,!�0�����13��!�,- ��*��!���� ����!�*3������15!��*�41!9���*!��,5!13�� ��!22,�,! �130��, �*!��!��6�*! !����2�� !L���!12�� ��! 5,*� 9! �0��2���!*�� ����*!�,��,� �� ��� �!*��� �, -��2���!��,��,�1, !���2��*��� ���!�,- MFNOI>FBFPHK$, �*�, �%*��� ��+!�,- ��� �,�����2�.Q��*!�,�����*���2�����3�� ��������!�2�11�6, -�*!R�,*!9! ���%�S:%��2�/�TQ��*��4�5!U���!��2�1���9�1!�,� ��2�/��*!*!R�,�,�!����*�!��V(WXY(����13, -�2�*�! �*� �!�, �����!�$, �*�%+'�...�Z�06��+,9! �,� �1�+!�,- �� ��%+'�../8�0�*!!�+,9! �,� �1�+!�,- ��0�!�!��6�����*�!���*�5,�!�� �!��! �,�1�2�� ���,� �, ��!�,- "W���1�3�*!5,!6��2���!�����! �L��6�*7���� ���9�1!�,� ��2���!��4�5!��1���!��%�-*��!��2�[\L��*�4!��!*�, ��11����*�!���*!�,�!�������!�9, �*0�!����*�!��!1!��,� �6,11�4!��!�!*9, !��6,�����!�-�,�� �!��2���!�����! �L��$, �*���5,��*�� ����,1�*!�������!� !!��]�, �!*!����� �-��1���2���!�����! ��MFNOI>F̂�_?O>KFK%+'�...�� ��%+'�../��̀��*!�,�����*�"����9! �,� !���4�5!�%2�!*���!���9�1!�,� ��2�%+'�...�� ��%+'�../]�a����*���2�*!��99! �!�����*�!���!1!��!��2*�9���!����*�!��1,��!��4!1�6��̀���*��9����4!��4�5!���!�.bb�1!5!1% ���!*�c����*��9����4!��4�5!���!�cbb�1!5!1

Y(UX)Y\(U



���������	
����������������������������������� ��!�"������#��� ���$�%&� �' �����(��%'�������)��*�������� '��'+�)����'����'��' �����(,�-�.����/������$���'+���������������0�����������1�' �����#��)!����$�2�!�����'����� '����,���������3����$�4�.�������������,05����������'��' ����,06�������)��$!����%'���&�+����������������,���%'���&�+���������� ��!�"����5����+7�'��+�3����$�4�.�������������5�,�)"'����������1�' ����5�5���$����'+�4� ������5�#�/�$��&�+����'+��� ���$�%&� �' ����585�9��&���"�*������� '�������588����$+�' �:��;���!����5(���+7�'��+�)��*�������� '����50��%'���&�+��������1�' ����505�%'���&�+��������'��' ����506�%'���&�+�����)��$!��������50(�)��$!����<4�*��/�+�$�' ����5#��)!����$�)�&�'����'����� '����5#��)!����$�2�!�����'����� '����5#8�%'+�!�'+�'��)��+"��'����� '=>?��
@%'�������+����+�'������;�' ������/�'�������$+���'��������'+�����AB���8������;��C�$$B�*����'��!!$������'�*��&��'+��������� '&�'��*���/�'����+7����D	����E��F��
@�2���&�'���&����.����&!$���+�'��$��������'�������&�������'�1������������+�'���A!�������� ��+�����*��&������������+� ���!�� ��&D���!��1��;�*��������*������'���'�.��*��'+��'���8�����;��C�$$��'+�����$+�.����&!$���+�'��$��������'�+���' ������� ��������'!����+�*����������+�'�G��*�'�$���&������������)����D	
@�F���H��
@��&�$��I�''�' �B�������*�������'+���!���&�'��C��+��*�����J����� '�K**���L�#�#D8�8D,00��M</��$L���!�&�$�DN�''�' �O'���D�+��P&��$��L!�&�$�DN�''�' �O'���D�+�Q�RSR�TUVWX�YZ[\]Ĥ _̀a�̂ �b̂ _�̀ cde�f�̂ g_h̀ �ij��klmm
���n>FFn@��n�>�mokp�
@��@�m�k�
F>m���mqrmstqumtvm=��pF@>pc��w@pqsc̀ xnk>Ey



���������	
�����	

��	����������������������
������������� !!"#$�$"%!� "&# �'�(�)�*�+%����������� !!"#$�$"%!� "&# �,�-.�*+%"���'

/0123435�/122671895�9:;�<79;4=67�>?9:;92;3@��A$+.���!� B�&�-! BB+! .$C%!� "&# '
D���E$BF�G���������H BB&%��IB+J&�H$A� ��K�L�M��N�O$.&+*�P�QH��MR�N-M��N!� B�&�-! BB+! .$C%!� "&# ��A$+.���!� B�&�-! BB+! .$C%!� "&# '���"N�N"�MR� ST� ��UVHH����������� !!"#$�$"%!� "&# �'H�A�.+A&%���W�H�A�.$+%�����������#$�$"%!� "&# �$T� ��!�A�.$+%��-!�A�.+A&%���'X&T�+�&�Y&&#T$!F���������#$�$"%!� "&# �,&T�+�&-Z&&#T$!F�'G+�&�[%#&L����������� !!"#$�$"%!� "&# ��+�&-+%#&L�'G&$B!����+���+�& �\





 FORMAT A 
(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY) 

Indicate display status:    Current:       Proposed: X      Proposed Effective Semester:  Fall 2019 

Degree/Plan Title: BSID Concentration/Subplan Title: 

Plan SIS Code:     Subplan SIS Code:  

New Degree Audit required?  (Y or N)  Courses Highlighted in Yellow are new courses 
Courses Highlighted in blue have new names, numbers 
and in some cases new placement in the curriculum 

Critical Path Courses - Identify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific major 
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course. 

FRESHMAN YEAR 
FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 

D 104 First Year Studio I  
ID 110 Introduction to Digital Techniques 
ID 244 History of ID (GEP Humanities)C 
HES_*** Health & Exercise Studies E 

6 
3 
3 
1 

ID 102 Basic Industrial Design Studio  
ID 210 Intermediate Digital Techniques 
ID 216 Visualization I  
ENG 101 Academic Writing and Research H 

6 
3 
3 
4 

Total:13 Total:16 
SOPHOMORE YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
ID 201 Industrial Design Studio I1 
ID 310 Adv. Digital Techniques 
ID 316 Visualization II 
GEP Social Sciences Requirement D 

6 
3 
3 
3 

ID 202 Industrial Design Studio II1 
ID 240 Human-Centered Design 
ID 255 Contemporary Mfg. Processes I  
GEP Mathematical Sciences Requirement A 

6 
3 
3 
3 

Total:15 Total:15 
JUNIOR YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
ID 301 Industrial Design Studio III1  
ID 340 Research Methods in ID   
Design Elective (ID 256- Mfg. Pro II) 
GEP Humanities Requirement C  

6 
3 
3 
3 

ID 302 Industrial Design Studio IV1 
ID 440 Experience Design for ID  
GEP Natural Sciences Requirement B  
GEP Mathematical Sciences Requirement A 

6 
3 
3 
3 

Total:15 Total:15 
SENIOR YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
ID 401 Advanced ID Studio I 
Design elective 
Free Elective  
GEP Natural Sciences Requirement B  

6 
2 
3 
4 

ID 402 Advanced ID Studio II 
Free Elective  
GEP Social Sciences Requirement D 
GEP Additional Breadth Requirement F  
HES_***Health & Exercise Studies Course E 

6 
3 
3 
3 
1 

Total:15 Total:16 
120 

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation*H,I,J,4: 120 

Major/Program Footnotes: 
1. Students who major in Industrial Design may elect one (1) six-credit-hour studio outside the major to fulfill one (1) 200 or 300 level studio requirement. 
2. Declaration of intent to enroll in studios other than Industrial Design during any semester must be made during the pre-registration period prior to enrollment.

No more than one (1) six credit studio may be taken in any given semester. 
3. Any (3) credit course in the College of Design can be taken as a design elective.
4. The Fall or Spring semester of the junior year may be taken at the NCSU European Center or some other approved international program to fulfill the 

department’s International Experience requirement. In addition, a summer international studio in Industrial Design or other design discipline may also fulfill
this requirement. Please consult with your advisor. The international experience studio may not fulfill an advanced ID studio requirement (ID 401, ID 402). 

5.  A grade of C- or higher must be obtained in all required design courses.

*The sequence of Elective and GEP courses is illustrative only and not mandatory. 
Students may schedule Elective and GEP courses in any order which support their educational objectives. 
Foreign language proficiency at the 102 level is required for graduation but does not count toward the minimum credit hours.

Back To Top (Agenda)



 

 

       
 

General Education Program (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes: 
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.  
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at https://oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu/general-education-program-gep/ 
 
 
A. Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours – one course with MA or ST prefix) 

Choose from the University approved GEP Mathematical Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part 
or all of this requirement:        

B. Natural Sciences (7 credit hours – include one laboratory course or course with a lab) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Natural Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part or all 
of this requirement:        

C. Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Humanities course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part or all of this 
requirement:  ID Design History fulfills a GEP in Humanities. 

D. Social Sciences (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Social Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part or all of 
this requirement:        

E. Health and Exercise Studies Requirement (2 credit hours) A total of two credit hours/two courses including one Fitness and Wellness course from the University 
approved GEP Health and Exercise Studies course list (Fitness and Wellness courses are those found in the HESF 100-level series). Students have the option of taking 
HES courses on an S/U basis. 

F. Additional Breadth  - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists) 
     Humanities/Social Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or       Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineering 

G. Interdisciplinary Perspectives (5-6 credit hours)  
Choose Free Electives from the University approved GEP Interdisciplinary Perspectives course list  

H. Introduction to Writing (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better ) 
 
The following Co-Requisites must be satisfied to complete the General Education Program requirements: 

I. U.S. Diversity (USD) 
Choose from the University approved GEP U.S. Diversity course list or choose a course identified on the approved GEP course lists as meeting the U.S. Diversity (USD) 
co-requisite. The following course(s) completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill this requirement:       

J. Global Knowledge (GK) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Global Knowledge course list or choose a course identified on the approved GEP course lists as meeting the Global 
Knowledge (GK) co-requisite. The following course(s) completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill this requirement:        

K. Foreign Language proficiency - Proficiency at the FL_102 level is required for graduation.         



  Revised 4/2013 
CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS                                     

 Format B   
Degree/Plan Title: Bachelor of Industrial Design  
                                                                                        Plan SIS Code: 12IDB 
 
Concentration/Subplan Title:                                                                                              Subplan SIS Code:       
 
Indicate requirements status:   Current:            Proposed: x                               Proposed Effective Semester:  Fall 2019 
 
New Degree Audit required?  (Y or N)  Y 
 
Critical Path Courses - Identify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific 
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the 
course. 
 

 
MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:   

Required Courses/Groups/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP category, if applicable 
Indicate if course or course groupings have a  

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical 
Path courses – indicate with (CP) next to applic. course. 

 List GEP category and hours satisfied by a  
Major requirement 

 
CORE REQUIREMENTS 
 
ID 110 - Introduction to Digital Techniques 
 
ID 210 - Digital Product Modeling 
 
ID 310 - Advanced Digital Design Process 
 
ID 216 - Visualization I 
 
ID 316 - Visualization II 
 
ID 255 - Contemporary Manufacturing Processes I 
 
ID 244 - History of Industrial Design 
 
ID 240 - Human-Centered Design 
 
ID 340 - Research Methods in Industrial Design 
 
ID 440 - Experience Design in Industrial Design 
 
Design Elective (CP) 
Any three (3) credit hour course in the College of Design can be 
taken as a Design Elective. 
 
(all Core Requirement units above require a C- or better and are CP) 
 
 
STUDIOS 
 
ID 102 - Basic Industrial Design 
 
ID 201 - Intermediate Industrial Design Studio I 
 
ID 202 - Intermediate Industrial Design Studio II 
 
ID 301 -  Industrial Design Studio 
 
ID 302 - Industrial Design Studio II 

 
 
 
 3 cp 
  
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Humanities 3 hours 



  Revised 4/2013 
 
ID 401 - Advanced Industrial Design Studio I 
 
ID 402- Advanced Industrial Design Studio II 
 
(all Studio units above require a C- or better and are CP) 
 
Students who major in Industrial Design may elect one (1) six-credit-
hour studio outside the major to fulfill one (1) 200 or 300 level 
studio requirement. 
 
International Experience [S Allowed] [Verify Req] 

 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 0 
 
 
  

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives: 
      
 

n/a 
 

 
      

Free Electives: 
5 

      

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study: 
Minimum 27 hours required in program area. 

78 hours 
 

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:   

Orientation Course(s): 
D 104 - First Year Studio I 

 
6 cp 

      

Other:  
      

 
      

 

      

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 6 Hours 
 

 

 
 
NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 
 
Courses in the Major and/or Minor may also fulfill a General Education 
requirement; however, a GEP category may not be subset to require a 
specific course from the category list. Required courses must be listed in 
the Major/College requirements. 
 
Specific courses should not be listed in any of the fields below other 
than ENG 101. 

At least one of the following must be listed: 
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 

list for this category. 
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College 

course requirements. 
3 Major/College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of 

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen 
from the University Approved GEP course list for the 
category.  

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course 
requirement. 

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual & 
Performing Arts. 

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences. 

General Education Program Requirements:       Credit How will the GEP requirement be met? 



  Revised 4/2013 
Minimum 39-40 hrs hours  (Choose applicable statement from 1-6 listed above) 
Mathematical Sciences                                                 (6 credits) 
(At least 1 course with MA or ST prefix)  
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

 

Natural Sciences                                                             (7 credits) 
(At least 1 lab course or course with a lab)  
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

7 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

 

English 101 (C- or better required)                                                      (4 credits)  
 

4 ENG 101 

Humanities                                                                                                                     (6 credits) 
(Courses from two different disciplines) 
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Major/College course requirement satisfies 3 credit hrs of this 
requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen from the 
University Approved GEP course list for the category.  
 
 

 Social Sciences                                                              ( 6 credits) 
(Courses from two different disciplines)              
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category 
Additional Breadth                                                        (3 credits) 
(Choose approach that is different from the approach of the Major)   
Major/College requirements cannot satisfy this requirement and an AB course 
cannot be double-counted except in satisfying the Global Knowledge or U.S. 
Diversity co-requisites.  

3 

(Choose statement 5 or 6) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

Interdisciplinary Perspectives                                  ( 5 credits) 
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 5 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists 
for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual & Performing Arts. 

 

Health and Exercise Studies                                      (2 credits) 
(Including one Fitness and Wellness course) 2 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
list for this category. 

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are not 
satisfied as part of the Major/College requirements. 

36 
hours 

 

GEP Co-Requisites:  
Courses taken in the Major, GEP, or Minor may double-count to 
fulfill the co-requisites. Courses that satisfy the U.S. Diversity or 
Global Knowledge co-requisite are marked on course lists with a 
“USD” or “GK” indicator. 

U.S. Diversity co-requisite                                               (USD) 
n/a 

(Choose statement 1 or 4) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category. 

Global Knowledge co-requisite                                        (GK) 
n/a 

(Choose statement 1 or 4) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category. 
Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_102 level required. 
The following requirements must be satisfied within the 
College/Program:       Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the  

requirement is  “Satisfied by College/Program Requirements” 

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisfied by College/Program Requirements 

Technology Fluency x Satisfied by College/Program Requirements 

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:  
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours. 120 Total hours 

As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA 
requirement for degree completion including course 
completion. 

 



Industrial	Design(12IDB):	120	Total	Units	

Plan	effective	as	of:	Fall	2019	

Writing (4 Units) 
ENG 101 Acad Writing Research (4 units: C- or better) 

Core Requirements (33 Units) 
ID 110 - Introduction to Digital Techniques (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 210 - Intermediate Digital Techniques(3 units: C- or better) 

ID 310 - Advanced Digital Techniques (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 216 - Visualization I (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 316 - Visualization II (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 255 - Contemporary Manufacturing Processes I (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 244 - History of Industrial Design (3 units: C- or better) *fulfills 3 units of GEP Humanities 

ID 240 - Human-Centered Design (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 340 - Research Methods in Industrial Design (3 units: C- or better) 

ID 440 - Experience Design in Industrial Design (3 units: C- or better) 

Design Elective (6 units: C- or better)) 

Studios (48 Units) 
D 104 - First Year Studio I (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 102 - Basic Industrial Design Studio (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 201 - Industrial Design Studio I (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 202 - Industrial Design Studio II (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 301 -  Industrial Design Studio III (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 302 - Industrial Design Studio IV (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 401 - Advanced Industrial Design Studio I (6 units: C- or better) 

ID 402- Advanced Industrial Design Studio II (6 units: C- or better) 

International Experience (0 Units) 
International Experience [S Allowed] [Verify Req] 



GEP Courses (30 Units ) 
Humanities Elective (3 units plus 3 units from ID244) 

Social Sciences Elective (6 units) 

GEP Mathematical Sciences (6 units) 

GEP Natural Sciences (7 units) 

Fitness & Wellness 100 Level (1 units) [S Allowed] 

Fit Elective 100 or 200lvl PE (1 units) [S Allowed] 

GEP Additional Breadth MSNSE (3 units) 

GEP US Diversity [Verify Req] 

GEP Global Knowledge [Verify Req] 

Foreign Language Proficiency [Verify Req] 

Free Electives (5 Units) 
Free Electives [12 Hr S/U Lmt] (5 units) [S Allowed] 

 
 



Industrial Design (Bachelor), 12IDB, Fall 2019 
 
List the revision(s) being proposed and reason for each revision.  
 
Credits under the D-rubric decreased by 12 (D 100, D 101 and D 105), while credits under the ID-rubric 
increased by 12 (ID 102, ID 340, ID 440). The reduction of courses in the D-rubric have opened up the 
opportunity to strengthen the ID program on a foundational level by shifting the technology and 
visualization courses to the first and second year. This shift also allows the introduction of two courses 
later in the curriculum (Design Research Methods and Experience Design in ID). The changes in schedule 
and the addition of the two courses will better prepare students to develop products, systems and 
interactions that can have substantial impact on the human experience. 
 

1. The design thinking methodology currently taught in the D-rubric credits overlaps with the course 
of our current studio curriculum. We feel this methodology is better taught in concert with design 
studio practice so the content will be embedded in our studios. 

 
2. ID 444 History of Industrial Design has been converted into ID 244 History of Industrial Design. This 

course has now been approved as a GEP humanities course. This change in category and schedule 
allows the ID students to better understand the field of industrial design in relationship to 
developments in engineering, applied and theoretical sciences and cultural awareness. At the 
foundational level, it will also serve both as solid base and inspiration for the products they will be 
designing throughout the studios courses. 

 
Changes in the studios: 
We have changed the names and numbers of the studios to clarify the curricular sequence. This change 
required the addition of three courses that already exist but were listed under the studio “series”. The 
new courses (ID 201, ID 302 and ID402) highlight the differences in content between the fall and the 
spring studios: 

 
3. D 105 Freshman Studio (6 credits) converted into ID 102 Basic Industrial Design Studio (6 credits). 

This change moves some of the current sophomore studio content to the first year. 
 

4. ID 300 series (Fall and Spring) have been converted into ID 301 and ID 302. This schedule change 
allows students to know in advance in which semester each course is taught. The 300 studio series 
have been different in content for quite some time. The Spring version of this course has been 
more focused on technology and the addition of the new course ID302 clearly conveys the 
technological focus. 

 
5. ID 400 series (Fall and Spring) have been converted into ID 401 and ID 402. Similar to the 300 

studio series, the 400 studio series courses have been different in content. The Spring version of 
this course has been focused on the Capstone experience and the addition of the new course 
ID402 clearly portrays the final semester focus. 

 
Changes in skill-based courses :  
We have changed the names and numbers of our skilled-based courses and have moved them earlier in 
the curriculum. 
 

6. ID 215, ID 315 and ID 415 have changed to ID 110, 210 and 310 respectively. This change moves 
technology skills earlier into the curriculum, reflecting a wider industry shift in which designers 



need to ideate, prototype and communicate utilizing constantly-evolving technologies. These skills 
need to be taught to our students from the first year forward rather than later in the curriculum, 
allowing room to introduce a research-based approach and experience design focus later in the 
lectures and studios. The number sequence clarifies the semester by semester plan. 
 

7. ID 318 (Ideation I) and ID 418 (Ideation II) have been converted into ID 216 (Visualization I) and ID 
316 (Visualization II). The change in schedule supports the strengthening of the foundational 
courses. The change in name better reflects the content currently being taught, that includes 
ideation and visualization of products, systems and interactions.  

 
Changes in our lecture courses: 
We have created a new sequence of courses that strengthen the research, human factors and systems 
thinking approach in our discipline by moving ID 445 Human Centered Design to the Sophomore level 
(now ID 240 Human Centered Design) and adding Research Methods in ID (ID 340) and User experience 
in ID (ID 440) in the Junior year.  These changes will better prepare the students for their Capstone 
experience in the senior year. These two new courses reflect the changes of our discipline in professional 
practice in which new graduates need to be better prepared to develop physical and digital products, 
systems and interactions that can have substantial impact on the human experience. 
 

8. ID 340 Research Methods in ID. This course gives the students a solid foundation in research 
methodologies used in professional practice. This course has been taught under the ID 292 
designation for two years at the freshmen level. Based on the experience of teaching the course as 
well as students’ feedback, we have made changes to teach it at the junior level.  

 
9. ID 440 User Experience in ID. Industrial designers have been shifting their thinking from making 

"things" to designing things that help facilitate actions, behaviors and experiences in the context 
of physical and digital environments. This course introduces the students to theories and practices 
of the "User Experience" (UX) development process and its applications to digital products.  

 
 
Indicate the title or other identifier for the requirement group in the Degree Audit that is being revised. 
 

Current course number/name semester New course number/name semester 
ID 215 - Introduction to Digital 
Techniques  

Fall 
sophomore 

ID 110 - Introduction to Digital 
Techniques  

Fall 
freshmen 

ID 315 - Digital Product Modeling  Spring 
sophomore 

ID 210 - Intermediate Digital 
Techniques 

Spring 
freshmen 

ID 415 - Advanced Digital Product 
Modeling  

Fall junior ID 310 - Advanced Digital Techniques  Fall 
sophomore 

ID 318 - Ideation I  Fall 
sophomore 

ID 216 - Visualization I  Spring 
freshmen 

ID 418 - Ideation II  Spring 
sophomore 

ID 316 - Visualization II  Fall 
sophomore 

ID 255 - Contemporary 
Manufacturing Processes I  

Spring 
sophomore 

ID 255 - Contemporary 
Manufacturing Processes I  

Spring 
sophomore 

ID 244 - History of Industrial 
Design  

Spring 
senior 

ID 244 - History of Industrial Design  Fall 
freshmen 

ID 445 - Human-Centered Design  Spring 
junior 

ID 240 - Human-Centered Design  Spring 
sophomore 



D 100 - Design Inquiry I: Methods 
and Processes -Removed 

 ID 340 - Research Methods in 
Industrial Design  
New course/new content 

Fall junior 

D 101 - Design Inquiry II: Methods 
and Processes  
Removed 

 ID 440 - Experience Design in 
Industrial Design  
New course/new content 

Spring 
junior 

D 104 - First Year Studio I  Fall 
freshmen 

D 104 - First Year Studio I  Fall 
freshmen 

D 105 - First Year Studio II  Spring 
freshmen 

ID 102 - Basic Industrial Design Studio  
new course* 

Spring 
freshmen 

ID 201 - Basic Industrial Design 
Studio I  

Fall 
sophomore 

ID 201 - Industrial Design Studio I  Fall 
sophomore 

ID 202 - Basic Industrial Design 
Studio II  

Spring 
sophomore 

ID 202 - Industrial Design Studio II  Spring 
sophomore 

ID 300 - Intermediate Industrial 
Design Studio Series  

Fall Junior ID 301 -  Industrial Design Studio III  Fall Junior 

ID 300 - Intermediate Industrial 
Design Studio Series  

Spring 
junior 

ID 302 - Industrial Design Studio IV   
new course* 

Spring 
junior 

ID 400 - Advanced Industrial 
Design Studio Series  

Fall senior ID 401 - Advanced Industrial Design 
Studio I  

Fall senior 

ID 400 - Advanced Industrial 
Design Studio Series 

Spring 
senior 

ID 402- Advanced Industrial Design 
Studio II new course* 

Spring 
senior 

 
* The course content in these new courses has already being taught in the spring semester of the studio 
series 
 
The impact of the revision on other departments/programs, include consultation correspondence as 
applicable: 
 
None of the changes affect other departments or programs. All changed courses will be taught by 
Industrial Design program faculty. 
 
Statement on how the revision will impact current students in the program. If no impact, please state. 
 
Students are impacted differently by cohort. A robust rollout plan is being developed that utilizes special 
topics courses to stage curricular changes for currently enrolled students who will still be under the old 
curriculum. Advising during the Spring semester or 2019 will prepare students for the changes.    
 
 
  



  Revised 4/2013 
CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS                                     

 Format B   
Degree/Plan Title: Bachelor of Industrial Design  
                                                                                        Plan SIS Code: 12IDB 
 
Concentration/Subplan Title:                                                                                              Subplan SIS Code:       
 
Indicate requirements status:   Current:            Proposed: x                               Proposed Effective Semester:  Fall 2019 
 
New Degree Audit required?  (Y or N)  Y 
 
Critical Path Courses - Identify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific 
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the 
course. 
 

 
MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:   

Required Courses/Groups/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP category, if applicable 
Indicate if course or course groupings have a  

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical 
Path courses – indicate with (CP) next to applic. course. 

 List GEP category and hours satisfied by a  
Major requirement 

 
CORE REQUIREMENTS 
 
ID 110 - Introduction to Digital Techniques 
 
ID 210 - Digital Product Modeling 
 
ID 310 - Advanced Digital Design Process 
 
ID 216 - Visualization I 
 
ID 316 - Visualization II 
 
ID 255 - Contemporary Manufacturing Processes I 
 
ID 244 - History of Industrial Design 
 
ID 240 - Human-Centered Design 
 
ID 340 - Research Methods in Industrial Design 
 
ID 440 - Experience Design in Industrial Design 
 
Design Elective (CP) 
Any three (3) credit hour course in the College of Design can be 
taken as a Design Elective. 
 
(all Core Requirement units above require a C- or better and are CP) 
 
 
STUDIOS 
 
ID 102 - Basic Industrial Design 
 
ID 201 - Intermediate Industrial Design Studio I 
 
ID 202 - Intermediate Industrial Design Studio II 
 
ID 301 -  Industrial Design Studio 
 
ID 302 - Industrial Design Studio II 

 
 
 
 3 cp 
  
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 3 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Humanities 3 hours 



  Revised 4/2013 
 
ID 401 - Advanced Industrial Design Studio I 
 
ID 402- Advanced Industrial Design Studio II 
 
(all Studio units above require a C- or better and are CP) 
 
Students who major in Industrial Design may elect one (1) six-credit-
hour studio outside the major to fulfill one (1) 200 or 300 level 
studio requirement. 
 
International Experience [S Allowed] [Verify Req] 

 
 6 cp 
 
 6 cp 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 0 
 
 
  

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives: 
      
 

n/a 
 

 
      

Free Electives: 
5 

      

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study: 
Minimum 27 hours required in program area. 

78 hours 
 

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:   

Orientation Course(s): 
D 104 - First Year Studio I 

 
6 cp 

      

Other:  
      

 
      

 

      

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 6 Hours 
 

 

 
 
NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 
 
Courses in the Major and/or Minor may also fulfill a General Education 
requirement; however, a GEP category may not be subset to require a 
specific course from the category list. Required courses must be listed in 
the Major/College requirements. 
 
Specific courses should not be listed in any of the fields below other 
than ENG 101. 

At least one of the following must be listed: 
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 

list for this category. 
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College 

course requirements. 
3 Major/College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of 

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen 
from the University Approved GEP course list for the 
category.  

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course 
requirement. 

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual & 
Performing Arts. 

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences. 

General Education Program Requirements:       Credit How will the GEP requirement be met? 



  Revised 4/2013 
Minimum 39-40 hrs hours  (Choose applicable statement from 1-6 listed above) 
Mathematical Sciences                                                 (6 credits) 
(At least 1 course with MA or ST prefix)  
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

 

Natural Sciences                                                             (7 credits) 
(At least 1 lab course or course with a lab)  
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

7 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

 

English 101 (C- or better required)                                                      (4 credits)  
 

4 ENG 101 

Humanities                                                                                                                     (6 credits) 
(Courses from two different disciplines) 
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Major/College course requirement satisfies 3 credit hrs of this 
requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen from the 
University Approved GEP course list for the category.  
 
 

 Social Sciences                                                              ( 6 credits) 
(Courses from two different disciplines)              
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 

6 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category 
Additional Breadth                                                        (3 credits) 
(Choose approach that is different from the approach of the Major)   
Major/College requirements cannot satisfy this requirement and an AB course 
cannot be double-counted except in satisfying the Global Knowledge or U.S. 
Diversity co-requisites.  

3 

(Choose statement 5 or 6) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 
for this category. 

Interdisciplinary Perspectives                                  ( 5 credits) 
Course(s) in the Major may double-count to satisfy this requirement and also 
satisfy either the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites. 5 

(Choose statement 1, 2 or 3) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists 
for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual & Performing Arts. 

 

Health and Exercise Studies                                      (2 credits) 
(Including one Fitness and Wellness course) 2 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
list for this category. 

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are not 
satisfied as part of the Major/College requirements. 

36 
hours 

 

GEP Co-Requisites:  
Courses taken in the Major, GEP, or Minor may double-count to 
fulfill the co-requisites. Courses that satisfy the U.S. Diversity or 
Global Knowledge co-requisite are marked on course lists with a 
“USD” or “GK” indicator. 

U.S. Diversity co-requisite                                               (USD) 
n/a 

(Choose statement 1 or 4) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category. 

Global Knowledge co-requisite                                        (GK) 
n/a 

(Choose statement 1 or 4) 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list 

for this category. 
Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_102 level required. 
The following requirements must be satisfied within the 
College/Program:       Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the  

requirement is  “Satisfied by College/Program Requirements” 

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisfied by College/Program Requirements 

Technology Fluency x Satisfied by College/Program Requirements 

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:  
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours. 120 Total hours 

As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA 
requirement for degree completion including course 
completion. 

 



Back To Top (Agenda)























Back To Top (Agenda)



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	2	

Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	
Program		

Institution	 North	Carolina	State	University		

Joint	Degree	Program	(Yes	or	No)?	If	so,	list	partner	
campus.	

No	

Degree	Program	Title	(e.g.	M.A.	in	Biology)	 Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	Engineering	
Technology		

CIP	Code	and	CIP	Title	(May	be	found	at	National	Center	
for	Education	Statistics)	

50.0913-	Music	Technology	

Require	UNC	Teacher	Licensure	Specialty	Area	Code	(Yes	
or	No).	If	yes,	list	suggested	UNC	Specialty	Area	Code(s).	

NO	

Proposed	Delivery	Mode	(campus,	online,	or	site-based	
distance	education).	Add	maximum	%	online,	if	applicable.	

Campus	

Proposed	Term	to	Enroll	First	Students	(e.g.	Spring	2019)	 Fall	2020	

List	other	programs	in	the	UNC	System	(may	be	found	at	
UNC	System	website)	

UNC-Asheville:	Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	
Technology	

SACSCOC	Liaison	Statement:	(Provide	a	brief	statement	from	the	University	SACSCOC	liaison	regarding	
whether	the	new	program	is	or	is	not	a	substantive	change.)	

Program	Summary:	 (Briefly	describe	the	proposed	program	and	summarize	the	overall	rationale.)	

Include	the	following	in	your	narrative:	
• Ways	in	which	the	proposed	program	is	distinct	from	others	already	offered	in	the	UNC	System	(use

the	 4-digit	 CIP	 as	 a	 guide).	 Information	 on	 other	 programs	 may	 be	 found	 on	 the	 UNC	 System
website.

• How	this	program	supports	specific	university	and	UNC	System	missions.
• Collaborative	 opportunities	 with	 other	 UNC	 institutions	 as	 appropriate.	 (maximum	 length	 500

words)



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	3	

The	North	Carolina	State	University	Department	of	Music	proposes	planning	a	new	Bachelor	of	Science	
in	Music	Engineering	Technology	that	will	foster	and	support	music-based	entrepreneurial	initiatives	at	
the	 intersection	 of	 technological	 innovation	 and	 creative	 expression.	 It	 is	 evident	 that	 careers	
combining	music	and	technology	will	continue	to	grow	in	number	and	variety	as	technology	continues	
to	 revolutionize	 the	 multi-faceted	 music	 industry.	 In	 order	 to	 strategically	 address	 this	 growing	
employment	 area	 and	 the	 needs	 of	 those	 currently	 working	 in	 the	 music	 industry,	 the	 Music	
Engineering	Technology	program	will	have	several	practical	outcomes:	
1)	Contributing	to	the	economic	development	of	North	Carolina	and	the	region	
2)	Providing	meaningful	and	gainful	employment	for	graduates	
3)	Meeting	the	needs	of	employers	and	industry	
4)	Developing	services	and/or	intellectual	property	that	will	benefit	our	institution,	state,	and	society	
as	a	whole.	
	
This	 distinctive	 and	 interdisciplinary	 program,	 which	 embraces	 and	 bolsters	 a	 quickly-emerging	
discipline,	 will	 engage	 students	 through	 a	 pairing	 of	 rigorous	 professional	 training	 in	 music	 with	
intensive	 interdisciplinary	 study	 in	 electrical	 engineering,	 computer	 engineering,	 design,	 and	 arts	
entrepreneurship.	 Drawing	 on	 a	 variety	 of	 existing	 strengths	 at	 NC	 State,	 students	 will	 build	 a	
foundation	 of	 theoretical	 and	 practical	 skills	 in	 music,	 build	 practical	 skills	 with	 current	 music	
technologies,	 gain	 deep	 understanding	 and	 practical	 skills	 within	 the	 related	 fields	 of	 electrical	
engineering	or	computer	engineering,	and	develop	supporting	skills	and	knowledge	in	industrial	design	
and	 entrepreneurship.	 The	 program	 will	 integrate	 a	 broad	 range	 of	 musical	 styles,	 performance	
practices,	and	creative	projects	with	the	design,	development,	and	implementation	of	advanced	music	
technologies.		This	structure	will	provide	a	degree	of	flexibility	through	tracks	of	study	that	could	result	
in	students	gaining	substantive	theoretical	and	practical	skills	in	performance,	computer	music,	sound	
synthesis,	 music	 production,	 software	 development,	 digital	 signal	 processing,	 music	 information	
retrieval,	human-computer	interaction,	interactivity,	robotic	musicianship,	multimedia,	audio	systems,	
or	sound	design.	
	
Leveraging	many	of	NC	State’s	strengths	through	 its	 interdisciplinary	nature,	 the	program	design	will	
be	 unique	within	 the	UNC	 system	 and	 among	 the	 small	 number	 of	 premiere	music	 technology	 and	
engineering	 programs	 in	 existence	 across	 the	 nation	 (for	 example	 University	 of	Miami	 and	 Georgia	
Tech).	 	 Currently,	only	one	 institution	 in	 the	UNC	 system,	UNC-Asheville,	offers	 a	major	 in	 the	most	
relevant	 CIP	 code	 (50.0913-	 Music	 Technology)	 and	 two	 other	 institutions,	 Appalachian	 State	
University	and	Elizabeth	City	State	University,	offer	music	technology	related	majors	through	the	CIP	
code	for	Music	 Industry	(50.1003).	 	The	proposed	degree	does	not	duplicate	or	compete	with	any	of	
these	programs.	The	major	at	UNC-Asheville,	a	Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	Technology,	is	limited	to	
audio	mixing	and	recording	and	requires	only	limited	interdisciplinary	study,	predominantly	in	physics,	
with	 the	 intent	of	producing	 students	who	“learn	how	 to	professionally	mix	and	 record	music.”	 The	
program	at	Elizabeth	City	State	University	is	offered	as	a	music	business	or	sound	recording	technology	
concentration	 within	 a	 Bachelor	 of	 Arts	 degree	 with	 the	 intent	 of	 providing	 “a	 broad	 liberal	 arts	
education	 for	 students	 interested	 in	 diverse	 fields	 within	 the	 music	 industry.”	 It	 does	 not	 require	
interdisciplinary	 training	 or	 the	 extensive	 mathematics	 or	 science	 components	 anticipated	 in	 our	
intended	 curriculum.	 	 Similarly,	 Appalachian	 State	 University	 offers	 a	 Bachelor	 of	 Science	 in	 Music	
Industry	 Studies	 with	 a	 concentration	 in	 “recording	 and	 production”	 designed	 to	 help	 students	



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	4	

“develop	 expertise	 in	 the	 fields	 of	 studio	 recording	 and	 live	 sound”	 or	 “manufacturing	 and	
merchandising.”	 	 Both	 concentrations	 include	 substantial	 studies	 in	 business,	 but	 do	 not	 have	 the	
extensive	engineering,	mathematics,	or	science	components	of	our	intended	curriculum.	
	
The	establishment	of	a	Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	Engineering	Technology	would	directly	contribute	
to	the	strategic	goals	of	both	the	UNC	system	and	NC	State	while	also	filling	a	vital	gap	in	North	
Carolina’s	growing	technology	industry	and	strong	arts	economy.	The	development	of	this	program	
supports	both	the	first	and	the	third	goal	of	NC	State’s	strategic	plan	as	articulated	in	the	initiative	to	
“explore	new	undergraduate	degree	programs	to	encourage	multi/interdisciplinary	focus.”	The	
addition	of	this	curriculum	will	build	on	NC	State’s	culture	of	collaboration	and	interdisciplinarity	and	
its	strategic	strengths	to	serve	a	growing	industry	that	has	both	a	strong	regional	and	national	need	for	
support	and	development.	In	so	doing	it	supports	UNC	system	goals	for	economic	impact	and	opens	
the	door	for	North	Carolina	to	become	a	leader	in	the	quickly	growing	music	technology	industry.		

Student	Demand:	 (Provide	evidence	of	student	demand.		Discuss	the	extent	to	which	students	will	be	
drawn	from	a	pool	of	students	not	previously	served	by	the	institution.	Maximum	length	1,000	words.)	

As	an	emerging	discipline,	prospective	enrollment	 is	best	 identified	through	a	review	of	both	current	
student	 interest	 in	 music	 and	 engineering,	 generalized	 growth	 in	 music	 technology	 study,	 and	 the	
enrollment	trends	of	other	institutions	that	have	developed	similar	programs.			
Among	our	own	student	body	there	are	significant	 ties	between	student	 interest	 in	music	study	and	
engineering,	science,	and	math.	This	is	not	unexpected	as	the	interrelationships	between	music,	math,	
and	science	have	long	been	established	and	recognized.	Of	the	5,381	incoming	freshman	surveyed	in	
the	 university’s	 Student	 Involvement	 Survey	 in	 the	 fall	 of	 2018,	 8.1%	 indicated	 an	 interest	 in	music	
technology	related	opportunities.	Among	currently-declared	music	minors,	64.8%	are	pursuing	major	
studies	in	a	science	or	engineering	field	related	to	the	degree	proposal.		
The	Higher	Education	Arts	Data	Summary	in	Music	compiled	each	year	from	the	annual	reports	of	the	
more	 than	 500	 member	 institutions	 of	 the	 National	 Association	 of	 Schools	 of	 Music	 (NASM),	 the	
accrediting	body	for	post-secondary	education	in	music	in	the	United	States,	shows	significant	growth	
in	 the	 number	 of	 students	 enrolling	 in	 programs	 in	 the	 broadly-defined	 area	 of	 music	
technology/engineering.	 	 From	 the	 2011-12	 academic	 year	 to	 the	 2016-17	 academic	 year	 NASM	
member	 institutions	 reported	 a	 combined	 213%	 increase	 in	 enrolled	music	 technology/engineering	
majors.	More	specific	to	the	department’s	proposed	curriculum	are	enrollment	numbers	at	institutions	
that	 house	 the	 nation’s	 leading	music	 technology	 programs.	 	 The	 Bachelor	 of	Music	 (BM)	 in	Music	
Technology	 in	 the	Department	of	Music	 and	Performing	Arts	Professions,	 Steinhardt	 School,	 at	New	
York	 University	 has	 approximately	 100	 music	 technology	 majors	 and	 entering	 classes	 average	 32	
students.	 	 The	 Bachelor	 of	 Science	 in	 Music	 Engineering	 Technology	 at	 the	 Frost	 School	 of	 Music,	
University	of	Miami	(FL),	and	the	Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	Technology	program	in	the	Department	
of	 Music	 and	 Arts	 Technology	 at	 Indiana	 University-Purdue	 University	 Indianapolis	 both	 have	 an	
average	of	70-80	total	undergraduate	music	technology	majors.	The	new	Bachelor	of	Science	of	Music	
Technology	 begun	 in	 the	 spring	 semester	 of	 2016	 at	 Georgia	 Tech	 exceeded	 all	 of	 its	 enrollment	
projections	and	already	has	more	than	75	majors.1		

																																																													
1	Enrollment	data	for	these	institutions	was	self-reported	by	music	administration	colleagues	from	



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	5	

	
According	 to	 data	 compiled	 from	 the	University	 of	Michigan’s	 “Monitoring	 the	 Future”	 study	 nearly	
40%	of	high	school	students	participate	in	music	programs.2		In	North	Carolina,	the	Arts	Education	Data	
Project3	provides	more	 specific	 detail	 that	more	 than	66,000	 (approximately	15%)	of	North	Carolina	
high	school	students	are	enrolled	in	a	music	class.	While	the	majority	of	these	students	will	not	pursue	
a	traditional	path	of	formal	music	study,	a	growing	number	are	seeking	ways	to	combine	their	music	
interests	with	other	fields	of	study.		The	unique	nature	of	the	proposed	degree	both	nationally	and	in	
North	Carolina	means	 it	will	become	a	strong	draw	for	students	who	seek	to	 formally	combine	their	
music	and	engineering	 interests.	With	no	similar	curricula	within	the	UNC	system,	the	state	of	North	
Carolina,	 or	 even	 the	mid-Atlantic	 region,	 this	 program	will	 fill	 a	 gap	 in	 current	 availability	 that	will	
draw	these	students.			
	
	
Societal	Demand:	 (Provide	evidence	of	societal	demand	and	employability	of	graduates	from	
each	of	the	following	source	types.	Maximum	length	1,000	words)	
	

• Labor	market	information	(projections,	job	posting	analyses,	and	wages)	
o Specific	to	North	Carolina	(such	as	ncworks.gov,	nctower.com,	or	outside	vendors	such	

as	Burning	Glass)	
o Available	from	national	occupational	and	industry	projections	(such	as	the	U.S.	Bureau	

of	Labor	Statistics)	
• Projections	from	professional	associations	or	industry	reports	
• Other	(alumni	surveys,	insights	from	existing	programs,	etc.)	

North	Carolina	has	long	been	an	innovator	in	music	institutions	and	industry.	It	is	home	to	the	first	
state-funded	symphony	orchestra	in	the	nation,	the	NC	Symphony,	and	has	developed	some	of	the	first	
cultural	tourism	projects	that	focus	on	music	in	the	country.		Its	creative	arts	industry	through	both	
direct	and	indirect	jobs	accounts	for	more	than	7%	of	the	state’s	work	force	and	the	non-profit	arts	and	
culture	industry	alone	accounts	for	more	than	$2.12	billion	in	the	state’s	economy	generating	
approximately	$201.5	million	in	state	and	local	tax	revenues.4	According	to	the	North	Carolina	Arts	
Council,	jobs	in	North	Carolina’s	creative	sector	have	increased	27%	from	2006	to	2016.		Today	the	
conclusion	reached	by	Mike	Masnick,	the	author	of	“The	Music	Industry	Is	Desperate	For	A	Few	Good	
Technologists,”	in	2011	remains	true	–	“It	seems	clear	that	music	startups	are	all	desperate	for	tech	
help.”5	

																																																																																																																																																																																																																			
each	institution.	
2	Drawn	from	an	analysis	by	Child	Trends	of	data	from	Monitoring	the	Future:	A	Continuing	Study	of	
American	Youth,	1991-2016	
3	https://www.artseddata.org	
4	North	Carolina	Arts	Council,	Creative	Economy	Measures	2016	Data	Summary,	ncarts.org	
5	techdirt.com,	5/10/2011	



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	6	

While	labor	statistics	specific	to	jobs	in	music	engineering	technology	are	not	yet	available,	perspective	
can	be	gained	by	looking	at	data	from	Burning	Glass	Technologies,	a	labor	analytics	company	that	pulls	
from	thousands	of	sources	of	job	postings	online	and	provides	additional	perspective	on	trends	in	
emerging	fields.	Their	projections	indicate	that	jobs	with	skill	sets	similar	to	those	in	the	proposed	
major	will	see	“explosive	growth”	(102.31%)	within	the	next	five	years.	A	report	from	Georgia	Tech’s	
School	of	Music,	which	relied	on	data	from	Burning	Glass,	also	noted	that	job	postings	requiring	a	
bachelor	degree	with	core	skills	tied	closely	to	music	technology	showed	growth	nationally	of	225%.	

The	North	Carolina	State	of	Technology	2018	Industry	Report	released	by	the	North	Carolina	
Technology	Association	notes	that	North	Carolina	is	ranked	third	in	total	tech	employment	growth	
from	2011-2016.	The	report	analyzes	87	separate	North	American	Industry	Classification	System	
(NAICS)	codes	categorized	into	four	major	sub-categories.	Music	Engineering	Technology	is	directly	
linked	to	fifteen	NAICS	categories	that	are	included	within	the	reports	“Tech	Core	(IT)”	subcategory.		In	
this	area	the	report	notes	the	largest	growth	rate	of	all	technology	areas	in	the	study	with	a	job	growth	
rate	of	about	22%	in	the	last	five	years.	Employment	in	the	software	subsector	alone	has	grown	by	53%	
from	2011-2016.		

There	is	a	significant	need	for	educated	professionals	with	sophisticated	music	technology	skills	in	the	
arts	and	entertainment	industries,	software	and	professional	audio	corporations,	education,	music	
hardware	manufacturers,	and	from	manufacturers	seeking	to	integrate	music	into	their	product	
including	automobile,	computer	manufacturers,	and	media	companies.	Recent	technological	
innovations,	such	as	new	electronic	music	instruments,	commercial	online	distribution	of	music,	and	
mobile	music	applications	have	fundamentally	changed	the	business	of	creating,	performing,	and	
consuming	music.	This	in	turn	has	created	a	need	for	technologically	literate	musicians	and	artistically	
creative	engineers	to	develop	and	operate	the	enabling	technologies	at	the	core	of	such	systems	and	
services.	As	a	growing	number	of	start-ups	and	large	corporations	have	focused	on	music,	new	markets	
have	emerged	in	music	technologies	for	the	general	public,	novices,	multimedia,	and	educational	
applications.	These	areas	do	not	receive	enough	attention	in	academia,	which	has	resulted	in	a	growing	
need	for	qualified	music	technologists.		

This	challenge	is	highlighted	by	several	industry	leaders	and	companies:	

	Marcus	Cremer,	Vice	President	of	Applied	Research	at	Gracenote:	

Our	company	is	leading	industrial	research	and	development	of	media-centric	systems	and	
algorithms,	specifically	around	recognition,	personalization,	and	recommendation	of	music	and	
video	content.	As	such,	we	are	continually	seeking	full-time	employees	and	part-time	interns	
who	possess	strong	technical	backgrounds	coupled	with	a	deep	understanding	of	music.	
Identifying,	hiring,	and	retaining	genuinely	multi-talented	individuals	with	this	unique	skill	set	
has	been	both	difficult	and	time-consuming	for	us.	



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	7	

Tristan	Jehan,	Director	of	Research	at	Spotify	and	Co-founder	of	The	Echo	Nest:	

Spotify’s	culture	is	built	around	fast	innovation.	It	is	terribly	important	to	the	future	of	
Spotify…that	we	keep	hiring	and	hosting	the	finest	and	brightest	students	in	the	field	of	music	
and	technology.	The	growing	and	shifting	music	tech	industry	needs	new	talented	developers	
that	are	well	versed	both	in	music	and	technology.		

Ableton,	a	company	founded	to	develop	unique	software	and	hardware	for	music	creation	and	
performance,	notes	that	positions	requiring	the	skills	of	a	music	technologist	“often	go	unfilled	for	long	
periods	of	time”	and	qualified	applicants	are	“very	challenging	to	find.”		Executives	at	Pandora,	one	of	
the	most	internationally	recognized	music	streaming	and	automated	music	recommendation	service	
companies	in	the	world,	noted	that	“such	a	unique	combination	of	musical	and	technical	skills	is	
incredibly	difficult	to	find.”	

These	comments	are	supported	by	the	results	of	programs	at	other	academic	institutions.		The	
program	most	closely	related	to	our	prosed	curriculum	and	a	leader	in	this	emerging	discipline	is	the	
Bachelor	of	Science	in	Music	Technology	at	Georgia	Tech.		It	currently	reports	a	94%	employment	rate	
for	its	graduates	within	four	months	of	graduation.6	The	University	of	Miami’s	program	reports	that	
90%	of	its	graduates	have	secured	their	postgrad	plans	(employment	or	graduate	school)	within	six	
months	of	degree	completion7.			

For	Doctoral	Programs	Only:	

	 Describe	the	following	(maximum	length	2,000	words):	
• The	research	and	scholarly	infrastructure	in	place	(including	faculty)	to	support	the	proposed	

program.	
• Method	of	financing	the	proposed	new	program	(including	extramural	research	funding	and	other	

sources)	and	indicate	the	extent	to	which	additional	state	funding	may	be	required.	
• State	the	number,	amount,	and	source	of	proposed	graduate	student	stipends	and	related	tuition	

benefits	that	will	be	required	to	initiate	the	program.	

	
	
	
	
	 	

																																																													
6	Self	reported	by	Frank	Clark,	Chair	of	the	School	of	Music,	Georgia	Institute	of	Technology	
7	As	reported	on	their	program	website.	



Letter	of	Intent	to	Develop	a	New	Academic	Degree	Program	 	8	

	
	
Contact:	(List	the	names,	titles,	e-mail	addresses	and	telephone	numbers	of	the	person(s)	responsible	
for	planning	the	proposed	program.)	
	

Position	Title	 Name	 E-mail	Address	 Telephone	

Department	Head,	
Music	 Daniel	G	Monek,	Ph.D.	 dgmonek@ncsu.edu	 (919)	515-1692	

Associate	
Department	Head,	
Music	

Tom	Koch,	Ph.D.	 tdkoch@ncsu.edu	 (919)	515-0149	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	
	
	
This	Letter	of	Intent	to	Plan	a	New	Program	has	been	reviewed	and	approved	by	the	appropriate	campus	
authorities.	
	

Position	Title	 Signature	 Date	

Provost	 	 	

Provost	(Joint	Partner	
Campus)	 	 	

	



Back To Top (Agenda)































Back To Top (Agenda)

















Back To Top (Agenda)















Back To Top (Agenda)























Back To Top (Agenda)























Back To Top (Agenda)

























Back To Top (Agenda)



























Back To Top (Agenda)

























Back To Top (Agenda)

























Back To Top (Agenda)














	UCCC Agenda 4.10.2019
	minutes UCCC March 27, 2019
	American Literature Minor 16ALM 
	Journalism Minor 16JOM 
	Discontinue Soil & Land Development
	English (BA) Literature 16ENGLBA 16ENGLLLT 
	Tech & Sci Communication Minor 16TSM 
	World Lit Minor 16WLM 
	Art and Design Minor Revisions
	ADN Minor CURRENT

	Industrial Design BS Format A
	Format B

	Engineering (BS) Mechatronics (Joint NCSU & UNCA) (14EGRBS-14EGRJEM)
	BS Music Engineering Technology
	Forest Management  (15FORMTBS)
	Creative Writing Minor 16CWM 
	English BA 16ENGLBA core 
	English BA Creative Writing 16ENGLBA 16ENGLCRW 
	English BA Film 16ENGLBA 16ENGLFLM 
	English BA Language, Writing, and Rhetoric 16ENGLBA 16ENGLLWR 
	Enlgish BA Linguistics (16ENGLBA-16ENGLLIN)(New Subplan)
	 English BA Teacher Education 16ENGLBA 16ENGLTED 
	Sociology BS 16SOCBS revisions and reestablish
	Teaching English as a Foreign Language minor 16TEFLM 



